UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

A MAR 27 1907

R TS A
Docket Nos.: 50-315
and 50-316

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

FROM: B. J. Youngblood, Director
PWR Project Directorate #4
Division of PWR Licensing-A, NRR

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BI-WEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE OF
ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE

Indiana and Michigan Electric Company, Docket Nos. 50-315 and 50-316, Donald C.

Cook Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2, Berrien County, Michigan

Date of application for amendments: December 22, 1986

Brief description of amendments: The amendments delete from the Design

Features Section 5.3.1 of the Technical Specifications (TS) the maximum
fuel rod weight limit 2236 grams uranium for Unit 1 and 1983 grams uranium
for Unit 2. The amendments also correct several typographical errors.

Date of issuance: March 27, 1987

Effective date: March 27, 1987

Amendment Nos.: 102 and 88

Facility Operating License Nos. DPR-58 and DPR-74. Amendments revised the

Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in Federal Register: January 14, 1087 (52 FR 1556)

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendments is contained in a
Safety Evaluation dated March 27, 1987

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No
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